
Academic and Personnel Sub Committee of the 
Board of Governors of the City of London 

Freemen's School

Date: FRIDAY, 18 JANUARY 2019
Time: 2.45 pm, or on the rising of the Finance, General Purposes and Estates 

Sub-Committee
Venue: CITY OF LONDON FREEMEN'S SCHOOL, ASHTEAD PARK, SURREY, 

KT21 1ET

Members: Deputy Roger Chadwick (Chairman)
Deputy Philip Woodhouse (Deputy Chairman)
Nicholas Goddard
Brian Harris
Andrew McMillan
Councillor Chris Townsend
Lady Gillian Yarrow

Enquiries: Alistair MacLellan / alistair.maclellan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in the Servery from 12.45pm

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive

Public Document Pack



2

AGENDA

Part 1 - Public Agenda

1. APOLOGIES

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

3. MINUTES
To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 13 November 2018. 

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 4)

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE
To consider the Sub-Committee’s terms of reference and make any recommended 
changes to the Board of Governors. 

For Decision
(Pages 5 - 6)

5. HEADMASTER'S REPORT ON POLICIES
Report of the Headmaster. 

For Decision
(Pages 7 - 8)

a) Appendix 1 - Code of Conduct and School Rules Policy (Pages 9 - 18)

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB 
COMMITTEE

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
MOTION - That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

For Decision
Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda

9. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
To agree the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2018. 

For Decision
(Pages 19 - 22)



3

10. ACTIONS
Report of the Town Clerk. 

For Information
(Pages 23 - 24)

11. NON-PUBLIC HEADMASTER'S REPORT
Report of the Headmaster. 

For Information
(Pages 25 - 26)

a) Appendix 1 - Betancourt Report (Pages 27 - 48)

b) Appendix 2 - Departmental Reports 2018 (Pages 49 - 82)

12. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 
SUB COMMITTEE

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND 
WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST 
THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

Part 3 - Confidential Agenda – Circulated Separately 

14. STAFF AND STAFFING MATTERS
Report of the Headmaster. 

For Information



This page is intentionally left blank



ACADEMIC AND PERSONNEL SUB COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF 
GOVERNORS OF THE CITY OF LONDON FREEMEN'S SCHOOL

Tuesday, 13 November 2018 

Minutes of the meeting of the Academic and Personnel Sub Committee of the Board 
of Governors of the City of London Freemen's School held at Committee Rooms, 

Guildhall, EC2P on Tuesday, 13 November 2018 at 12.00 pm

Present

Members:
Deputy Roger Chadwick (Chairman)
Deputy Philip Woodhouse (Deputy Chairman)
Nicholas Goddard
Brian Harris
Andrew McMillan

Officers:
Roland Martin
Stuart Bachelor
Paul Bridges
Alistair MacLellan

- Headmaster 
- Deputy Head (via videolink)
- Academic Deputy Head
- Town Clerk’s Department

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillor Chris Townsend. 

The Town Clerk noted that Gillian Yarrow, who was due to be appointed to the 
Sub-Committee at the next meeting of the Board of Governors, was due to 
attend the meeting as an Observer but had sent apologies due to an existing 
engagement.

The Deputy Head was participating in the meeting via audio-visual link from the 
City of London Freemen’s School. 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
There were no declarations. 

3. MINUTES 
RESOLVED, that the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting 
held on 24 April 2018 be approved as a correct record. 

4. ACTIONS SHEET 
Governors considered a report of the Town Clerk regarding actions arising from 
previous meetings and the following points were made. 

Acronyms in School Policies

 The Deputy Head noted that a glossary of acronyms in policies would be 
included going forward and therefore this action could be closed. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 In response to a comment from the Chairman, the Deputy Head agreed 
to provide a schedule of policies requiring Governor approval in Board 
papers going forward. The schedule would include dates of when each 
policy was last approved and the date on which is was due for renewal. 

 The Head noted that the Deputy Head had, since being in post, been 
reviewing policies in order of priority and had prioritised those policies 
requiring Board approval accordingly. 

 The Head agreed to include a distinct report on policies to the November 
2018 Board of Governors’ meeting. 

Skills Audit

 The Town Clerk noted that he would remind Governors to submit their 
skills audit to him in anticipation of a report being made to the Board in 
November 2018 on its mix of skills and experience. 

Music Annual Departmental Review/Added Value

 The Head noted that these actions were captured within the appendices 
of his report on the agenda that day and therefore this action could be 
closed. 

RESOLVED, that the report be received. 

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE 
RESOLVED, that the terms of reference provided by the Board of Governors to 
the Academic and Personnel Sub-Committee for 2018/19 be received. 

In response to a comment by the Chairman, the Town Clerk agreed to insert a 
line into the terms of reference to make clear that the meetings of the Finance, 
General Purposes and Estates Sub-Committee and the Academic and 
Personnel Sub-Committee should be consecutive. 

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB 
COMMITTEE 
There were no questions. 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
There was no other business. 

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
RESOLVED, that under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 
the grounds they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act. 

Page 2



9. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES 
RESOLVED, that the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 24 April 2018 
be approved as a correct record. 

10. HEADMASTER'S REPORT 
Governors considered a non-public report of the Headmaster. 

11. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF 
THE SUB COMMITTEE 
There were no non-public questions. 

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
AND WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED 
There was no non-public other business. 

The meeting ended at 1.20 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Alistair MacLellan / alistair.maclellan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Composition

 Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Board of Governors of the City of 
London Freemen’s School

 Up to four other Governors appointed by the Board of Governors (one of 
whom must be a Common Council Governor).

 All Governors on the Board are eligible to serve, and any Governors serving 
on this sub-committee shall serve on the Finance, General Purposes and 
Estates sub-committee. 

Quorum

The quorum shall be any three Governors.

Any decision taken by the sub-committee shall require the agreement of a 
majority of Common Council Governors present at the meeting and voting.

     
The sub-committee should report to each Board of Governors’ meeting.

Terms of Reference

To make recommendations for the Board’s approval on the following matters:

   to monitor general compliance with child protection requirements (not 
involving individual cases); and

   the development, monitoring and review of policies relating to educational 
provision to ensure compliance with legal or good practice requirements; 

 curriculum and co-curricular issues; 
 standards, including academic results; 
 pastoral and ethos policy and practice; 
 INSET and Professional Development policy and practice; 
 staffing issues; 
 to make recommendations on any other issues which have been referred by 

the full Board. 

With power to act on the following matters:

 To agree requests for Sabbatical Leave; and 
 To co-opt any Governor of the Board or any appropriately qualified 

professional to give advice on specific matters.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Committee(s) Dated:

Academic and Personnel Sub-Committee of the 
Board of Governors of the City of London 
Freemen’s School

18 January 2019

Subject:
Headmaster’s Report on Policies

Public

Report of:
Headmaster, City of London Freemen’s School

For 
Discussion/Information/Decision

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to: 

 Scrutinise the policies in this report;

 Ask questions of the policy authors and Headmaster surrounding these 
policies;

 Subject to any comments, recommend the Code of Conduct policy for 
approval by the Board of Governors. 

Main Report

a) Background

 Members will remember that they are responsible for the School’s statutory 
policies and that oversight of them is an important part of their duties.

 At the last Board meeting, a schedule of policies to be approved by members 
at full Board and sub-committee meetings was circulated and the following 
policies were due for approval at this meeting:

 Code of Conduct (Attached as Appendix 1)
 Non-examined Assessments Policy 
 Sex and Relationships Policy 
 Co-curricular Policy

 Non-examined Assessments (NEA) Policy is a non-statutory policy and it has 
been decided by the Headmaster and Deputy Head that Governor approval is 
not necessary to allow Governor focus on stuatoury compliance policies.

 When a review for the Sex and Relationships Policy was undertaken, it 
became apparent that the Government is still midway in the consultation 
process for new legislation on this area of School life: 
https://consult.education.gov.uk/pshe/relationships-education-rse-health-

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



education/supporting_documents/20170718_%20Draft%20guidance%20for%
20consultation.pdf 

 With this consultation in mind, a decision to delay a review of this policy has 
been taken by the Headmaster and Deputy Head and the Board will be 
updated in due course.

 The Co-curricular policy is a new policy for the School, awaiting SLT scrutiny 
and as a non-statutory policy does not require urgent approval or scrutiny by 
Members. 

 The Pupil Code of Conduct and School Rules has a self-explanatory purpose. 
It may be of particular interest to Governors because, one, it ought to reflect 
closely the ethos of the School as a whole, and, two, it contains a list of 
actions that could lead to the imposition of serious sanctions up to and 
including permanent exclusion. There is no record of it having been reviewed 
by Governors in the past and it is therefore presented without track changes 
that would indicate recent amendments.

b) Recommendation

FOR DECISION

 It is recommended that the Sub-Committee scrutinise the Code of Conduct 
policy and, subject to any comments, recommend it for approval by the Board 
of Governors. 

Appendices

 Appendix 1: Code of Conduct

Roland Martin
Headmaster

T: 01372 822 453/07747 563 634
E: Roland.Martin@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Tw: @RJMHM

Page 8

mailto:Roland.Martin@cityoflondon.gov.uk


Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

Code of Conduct and School Rules 

Issue number 2.1

Name and appointment of owner / author Stuart Bachelor, Deputy Head

Review Body SLT, Academic & Personnel Sub-committee, Full 
Board of Governors

Last updated 9th January, 2019

Reason for update minor amendments

Last reviewed by SLT December 2018

Last reviewed by Governors

Next SLT review due October 2019

Next Governor review due January 2019

Where available Staff Handbook, Parent Handbook, pupil 
planners

Page 9

Agenda Item 5a



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

The purpose of this Code, and the Rules that go with it, is to outline what is expected from each 
member of this School if our communal life is to be both orderly and pleasant.  The School expects to 
work in conjunction with parents to encourage pupils to observe it fastidiously. It is hoped that, with 
this guide, and within the framework of these rules, each may find a way to make his or her special 
contribution, while at the same time preparing to live as a worthwhile citizen in the world outside. 
This document relates to other documents such as the School’s Computer Network Acceptable Use 
Policy for Pupils, the Behaviour Policy, the Anti-bullying Policy, the Attendance Policy and Uniform 
Requirements.

The Code of Conduct requires of you:

1. Honesty and truthfulness.  In the classroom this rules out cheating, copying another pupil's 
work, and all manner of false pretences.  In the School at large it means respect for the 
possessions of others, and a readiness to own up and accept the blame when you know it to 
be yours.

2. Self-Control.  This is the foundation of civilised behaviour, and means that you must learn not 
only to govern your own reactions, but to make a real effort to understand the other person's 
viewpoint.

3. Readiness to take responsibility. Throughout your school life opportunities will occur for you 
to take on duties for the benefit of other pupils in class, House, or in the School at large.  
Whatever form these responsibilities may take you should try to maintain a tradition of loyal 
service - and do your best.

4. Courtesy and self-respect.  Good manners and pride in a neat and clean appearance are vital.  
Not only does the School's reputation very largely depend on the public image presented by 
its pupils but the cultivation of these qualities is important in individual character 
development.

5. Concern for others.  Be helpful to one another both within the School and the community 
outside.  Show concern and be ready to give assistance where it is needed to the very best of 
your ability.

Page 10



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

Rules

You should aim to gain a working knowledge of the rules as quickly as possible. Your common sense 
should indicate that these rules are not exhaustive and any breach of good sense or manners will be 
treated as a breach of rules.  The rules apply throughout the working day, whenever you are inside 
the school grounds, whenever you are on a School trip or gathered in the name of the School and 
when you are travelling to and from school or awaiting private or public transport. Particular care 
must be taken not to do anything that could bring the School’s name into disrepute. 

The Headmaster, in consultation with staff, may find it necessary from time to time to make additions 
or amendments to these rules.  

1. Attendance

• Registration is at 8.35 am Monday to Friday and you must arrive in School in time to register.  
However, if you are late arriving you must report to the Secretary in the Junior School (Junior 
School pupils) or to the Receptionist in the Haywood Centre (Senior School pupils) 
immediately on arrival in order to sign the Late Book. Pupils in U3-U6 who fail to sign the Late 
Book generally receive a Behaviour Warning. Intentionally missing Registration is regarded as 
truancy and will generally be met with a Head of Year Detention.

 You may not be absent without leave from any class or Assembly during the working day.

• The school day ends at 4pm and you may not leave before that time without permission from 
a member of teaching staff. Members of the Lower 6 may leave School if they have no lessons 
after 3pm and Upper 6 pupils may leave if they have no lessons in the afternoon. Sixth-
Formers may walk to Ashtead village between 1.00pm and 2pm.  

• If you need to leave school during the school day, you must wait at Junior Reception to be 
picked up (if you are a JS pupil) or hand a permission slip signed by your Form Tutor to 
Reception (Senior School). You must sign out at Senior / Junior Reception whenever you leave 
school during the school day unsupervised by a member of staff. If you return during the same 
school day, you must sign back in. Failure to sign in/out is generally met with a Behaviour 
Warning.

• If selected to represent the School in any activity, you are expected to attend practices and 
fixtures after School and at weekends.

Page 11



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

• Games, for all, is compulsory, unless you are attested unfit by a medical certificate or parent's 
letter which should be handed to the Head of Upper School or Sixth Form in the case of Senior 
pupils and to Form Tutors in the case of Junior School pupils. 

• You may not remain on the premises after lessons have finished for the day unless you are 
taking part in a recognised School activity, are a boarder, are waiting in Homework Club for 
parents, studying in the Senior Library, Sixth Form Centre, or are watching a School or House 
match.  

2. Absence

• If you are too ill to come to School, a parent or guardian is required to telephone the School 
before 8.15am on the first and subsequent days of absence.  If you are absent for more than 
five days, the School may request a medical certificate which should be sent to the Head of 
Junior School, Head of Upper School or Head of Sixth Form as appropriate.

• If there is urgent necessity for requesting leave of absence on other than health grounds, your 
parents or guardians must request permission by letter to the Head of Junior School, Head of 
Upper School or Head of Sixth Form as appropriate. 

• If you are taken ill at School you may not leave the premises without permission from the 
School Nurse on duty, one of the Deputy Heads, Head of the Junior School, Head of Upper 
School or Head of Sixth Form or their deputies.  Except in an emergency, you should not go to 
the Medical Centre unless given permission to do so by a member of staff.

• It is not appropriate to miss School for holidays unless there are exceptional circumstances; 
such absences should be agreed by the Headmaster, with the relevant Head of Section also 
informed of the request.

3. Truancy  

• This is a serious offence and is treated as such.  Failure to attend lessons or Registration 
without permission or a very good reason is also treated as a form of truancy.

4. Fire alarm procedure

 You must move swiftly and in silence at the sound of a continuous alarm to the assembly point 
and follow the instructions of members of staff.

Page 12



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

5. Transport

• The School’s permission must be obtained before you are allowed to cycle or drive to School.  
Forms are available from Form Tutors.

• Bicycles: These must be well maintained with good brakes and lights. Interference with 
anyone’s bicycle, or dangerous riding in or outside School, will result in you being forbidden 
to ride to School.  The wearing of cycle helmets is compulsory, and the wearing of an item of 
fluorescent clothing is strongly advised when cycling in the dark.  Each rider is responsible for 
securing his/her own property. Bicycles should be secured in bike racks during the day.

• Mopeds, motorcycles, cars: Students in the Upper Sixth, having passed the driving test, may 
drive cars to and from School and park on site if they have obtained permission from the 
Headmaster.  Such students will be issued with a parking sticker for use in the overflow car 
park. Vehicles may not be driven in any other part of the School grounds.  Students must not 
accept passengers without the express consent of the parents of both drivers and passengers. 
Students may not drive off the School premises during the School day without permission 
from the Head of Sixth Form. Failure to adhere to these simple guidelines will result in 
disciplinary action.

• You are not allowed to take driving lessons at any time during the school day, nor are learner 
drivers allowed to drive in the Park.

6. Dress and Appearance

• School uniform and appearance, as identified in the School Uniform List, must be adhered to 
at all times unless a variation has been authorised.

• Uniform must be neat and tidy.  Shoes must be sensible. Hair must be a natural colour and 
must be kept clear of the face. Boys should be clean-shaven. Boys' hairstyles must not be very 
short and must also be off the collar. Below the Sixth Form, girls with long hair must wear hair-
bands or slides or tie their hair back.  Blazers/jackets must be worn at all times outside 
classrooms unless hot weather dress has been declared or staff give permission.

7. Anti-social behaviour

• Damage or defacement to walls or buildings, fittings, desks or furniture, as well as to School 
books, or the property of other pupils is forbidden.  Offenders must expect to pay repair costs 
and to be punished.  

Page 13



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

• Pupil planners, notebooks, textbook books, hymn books and notices on boards must also be 
treated with respect.

• Ball games may only be played in designated areas and on the understanding that if damage, 
such as broken windows, is caused the culprit must own up and pay for the cost of repairs.

• The chewing of gum is not permitted at any time in school.

• Roller skates, heelies or skate-boards should not be used on School premises.

• Running or sliding inside School buildings is not allowed.

• You are expected to clear any litter from classrooms, cloakrooms or in the grounds into the 
receptacles provided. 

• Eating and drinking should take place in designated areas only, not between lessons and not 
in corridors or classrooms.  

8. Out-of-bounds

 You may not:

• climb on the balustrade to the Italianate Garden or in front of Main House; 

• go into the designated out-of-bounds areas;

• go into the boiler houses, kitchen, serving room, or groundsmen’s compounds;

• walk through the kitchen courtyard;

• go into public houses, off-licences, betting shops during the School day;

• go into shops that have been declared, by the Headmaster, as out of bounds;

• enter by the front door of Main House between 9.00 am and 4.00pm. except when specifically 
directed to do so;

• allow non-boarding pupils into the sleeping accommodation in the boarding house.  In 
addition, girls and boy boarding pupils must not visit each other’s bedrooms.

• Boys and girls may not enter each other’s changing or cloakrooms without staff permission.

     9. The following are forbidden: 

Page 14



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

• Drugs of a non-medical nature. These are not to be brought onto school premises nor may 
you indulge in their use at any time whilst a pupil at this School;  

• Matches, lighters, cigarettes, e-cigarettes, e-liquids, tobacco, alcoholic drinks, illegal 
substances, solvents, nitrous oxide and fireworks; 

       Pornography;

• Sexual misconduct;

• Offensive weapons or replica offensive weapons of any kind including firearms, sheath, flick 
or ‘Swiss Army’ knives (including pen knives), slings, catapults, water pistols or laser pens; 

 Water bombs and stink bombs;

• Fighting or any form of misconduct or disrespect shown to others, whether in School, on the 
streets or on public transport;

• Bullying of any kind via any media;

• Taking digital images of any kind without the permission of the subject; 

• The use of the School name, images or logo on social networking sites;

• The use of offensive language;

• Bringing medicines into School without informing your Form Tutor; 

• consuming alcohol on the School site without permission from teaching staff, or being under  
the influence of alcohol as a result of consumption off-site; 

       Any action which might bring the name of the School into disrepute;

All of the above will be treated with the utmost seriousness and serious disciplinary sanctions will be 
applied up to and including permanent exclusion.
    

10. Property

• You are expected to look after your own property and the School advises you to exercise 
particular care and attention over valuable items such as iPods, iPads, laptops, mobile 
phones and musical instruments. The School will take no responsibility for their loss, so you 
should consider additional insurance for these items. The following rules are of particular 
importance:

• All uniform, games clothes and personal equipment, as well as outdoor garments, must be 
clearly marked with your name.

Page 15



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

• Whenever possible, names should be engraved on watches, calculators, digital devices and 
any other expensive items.

• Money and valuables must not be left in cloakrooms or classrooms.  They should be handed 
to staff for safe keeping or secured in the lockers provided.

• Any loss must be reported to the nearest member of staff immediately it is discovered since 
this offers the best chance of recovery.

• Anything found must be promptly handed to a member of staff, or taken to the Junior School 
Office or Reception in the Haywood Centre.

• You may not use School equipment (gymnastic, fitness, laboratory, musical, etc.) without the 
permission of a member of staff.

• You may not borrow other people's books, or equipment or clothes, without their permission; 
this is theft.  You must not be involved in buying, selling or exchanging goods on the School 
premises without staff permission; this includes eBay trading.

• You are not allowed to be in possession of any keys to any parts of the School buildings or to 
any storage units within them, apart from your own locker.

• Mobile phones need to be used appropriately. In class they should be switched to silent and 
can only be used with permission. They should not be used in the Dining Hall, assemblies or 
during activities. In the Junior School, pupils may only bring a mobile phone to School if their 
parents have written to the Head of the Junior School seeking permission and the phone may 
only be used with permission of a member of staff.

11. The Libraries

• Regulations are posted governing their use, the most important of which are that you should 
be quiet in there and treat books, newspapers, journals, computers, CDs, DVDs and the 
premises with respect.

• The proper procedures for removing and returning of books, CDs and DVDs must be followed.  

• No food or drink is to be consumed in the Libraries.

12. Examinations

• There are annual academic examinations.  Pupils are expected to take these seriously, to make 
adequate preparations and to adhere to instructions at all times.  

Page 16



Freemen’s
Learn, lead and make a difference

Code_of _Conduct_Pupils_9_1_18

Appendix 1

• Attempts to cheat will be treated very seriously and serious disciplinary sanctions may be 
used.

• The code of conduct for public examinations (GCSE, A levels and PreU) is published to all 
participating pupils every year.  

• Cheating or attempting to cheat in a public examination will be dealt with by the examination 
boards and may lead to a pupil being disqualified from all subsequent papers.

13. Rewards and Sanctions

• Full details can be found in the Behaviour Policy on the School’s website. An abbreviated 
version can be found in your planner. It is important that you familiarise yourself with at least 
the latter.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 11a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 11b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Terms of Reference
	5 Headmaster's Report on Policies
	5a Appendix 1 - Code of Conduct and School Rules Policy
	9 Non-Public Minutes
	10 Actions
	11 Non-Public Headmaster's Report
	11a Appendix 1 - Betancourt Report
	11b Appendix 2 - Departmental Reports 2018

